


elcome

to the 48th Annual
Capitol Hill Restoration Society

House and Garden Tour,

SZ%)

As you’re touring around, stop for
a rest at our meticulously-restored,
centuries-old bookstore. Enjoy a
cup of tea (serving Sainsbury’s Earl
Grey). Perhaps a biscuit. Browse
our 17,532 carefully chosen
volumes. Check out the section of
Capitol Hill authors. And if there’s
a book you can’t live without,
deduct 30% from the regular price
in recognition of your good taste.
Buy enough books and the
discount can offset the cost of your
tour ticket! Then, get out there
and tour some more! Capitol Hill

is beautitul in the Spring,.

RIVERBY BOOKS

417 East Capitol Street SE + Open Daily 10-6
riverby. books@verizon.net - 202.543.4342
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CHAMPS wishes to congratulate the
Capitol Hill Restoration Society on its
50" Anniversary as an organization.
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Please visit www.CapitolHill.org

You'll find lots of reasons to come
back to Our Nation’s Neighborhood®
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www.champsdc.org

A Message From .
The President [JRAS
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Dear Neighbors and
Friends,

Washington remains a
major destination for tourists.
Residents themselves visit
many of the monuments and
attractions while guiding out
of town guests. The
Washington Monument and
Capitol dome are familiar
landmarks and now the
Washington Nationals have '
begun playing at refurbished = J
RFK Stadium and the new ™ _— =
MCI center attracts major sports and entertainment
events.

Yet, increased security restrictions and high priced
tickets take some of the shine off of these attractions.
Happily, Washington is more than monuments and
events. Between the Capitol and RFK Stadium lies the
amazingly diverse, attractive and lively neighborhoods
you will get a glimpse of during the Capitol Hill
Restoration Society House and Garden Tour. We are
not the Smithsonian, but we open our doors to welcome
your look at how people live contemporary lives in one
hundred (and more) year old houses. In addition to our
homes, please enjoy Eastern Market, Barracks Row 8th
Street, the Heritage Trail and the sidewalk cafes and
some other unique buildings this year!

"The Hill" has always been loosely defined
geographically, but there is a common spirit here that
combines a strong sense of civic and social
responsibility with cherishing the buildings that line our
streets...and even the streets themselves. We believe
that this respect for continuity provides the foundation for
the special place we want to share with visitors.

To our neighbors on the tour and helping manage
the tour, you are the real Capitol Hill. CHRS thanks you
for your time, energy and for representing the community
so well.

Enjoy the weekend.

Rob Nevitt
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Capitol Hill Day School
Summer Camp

Seven one-week sessions
for children ages 4—14

June 20-August 5, 2005
210 South Carolina Ave. SE
Washington, DC 20003

for more information,
contact Njoujo Smith
202.547.2244 X128
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Investing In the p
Community

Forty-eight years ago, Capitol Hill Restoration Society
members started the house tour tradition as a way of raising
funds to support Society projects, inspiring neighbors to restore
or rehabilitate old houses for modern living, and proving to
Congress that Capitol Hill was an improving neighborhood that
didn't have to be leveled for slum clearance as the Southwest
had been. Although the last goal has been met, the other two
reasons for having a house tour remain valid.

Over the years, the house tour proceeds have been used
for the good of the community - fighting freeways and other
encroachments into the neighborhood, establishing the historic
district, working for the residential parking permit system,
developing the informative Guidelines Series, among many
projects.

For the past several years, CHRS, while still committing its
funds to projects for the enhancement and protection of the
community, has extended the legacy of the house tour to fund
other groups through specific grants.

The grantees for 2004 are:

] Trees for Capitol Hill to preserve a large healthy elm
at 13th Street and Tennessee Avenue NE.

m The Association for the Preservation of
Congressional Cemetery, an exhibit of past
educators who have had a school named after them
(there are 30) and are buried at Woodlawn or
Congressional Cemeteries.

L] The Peabody Outdoor Project at Peabody School to
renovate and maintain the garden in the schoolyard.

i Michele Newman, CPF
513 11th Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003
NEWMAN (202) 544-7577
GALLERY
& CUSTOM
F— RAMES . Museum Quality Custom Framing




& », GET OUT OF
ADMIN FEE!

Now, even more value from The Edge!

URBAN SPLENDOR

That's right, for a limited time only, in addition to all of the

other benefits of The Edge program, including:
- Guaranteed Loan Approval Letter - $5,000 Guarantee to Seller if Loan

BROUGHT TO YOU BY GINKGO GARDENS

Doesn't Closg as Scheduled
- Guaranteed Settlement Date
« Edge Credit to Home Buyer ranging
+ Guaranteed Closing Costs from $500 to $5,000

Home buyers will alsa be reimbursed an additional E d -
Edge Credit at settlement for any.real estate company g
adniinistrative fee up to $225% ]

Juire 30, 2005.

subfect

For more information,
contact me:

Matt Mills |
First Savings 1
Mortgage Corporation !

10401 Connecticut Avenue
Suite 103
Kensington, MD 20895

301-962-3029

Matt Mills mmills@fsavings.com
First Savings MORTGAGE

_)GC(JRI'UHI\I‘{ON
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Fragers Hardware |

Lawn and Garden Center |
For all your Gardening Needs!

1115 Pennsylvania Ave SE
Washington, DC 20003
HOURS: Mon-Fri 7Tam-7pm, Sat. Tam-5 55pm, Sun. 8am-5pm

Come see what we have for Spring...

#Trees and Shrubs

#Annuals and Perennials
#Vegetables and Herbs

#Patio Peach Trees, Grapes, Figs
#Pottery

#Fumiture

#Lawn Care Products

: it #Tools

i L #Anti-Bug Supplies

‘ Rk &And Much, Much More!
AT YOUR NEIGHBORHOQOD

I 7 T Comeintoday and receive !
FITNESS CENTER [ 1 Free Annual Plant !
M T e L ST RSN ! {priced $2.49 or less) I
L valdUnil June 30.2005_ _ _ _|

Dupont Circle ® 17th & U NW ® 202.518.0001 % %

Capitol Hill ® 3rd & G SE ® 202.234.5678
www.resultsthegym.com




FRAGER'S
HARDWARE

SERVING SOUTHEAST SINCE 1920

1115 Peuusylvaniﬂ Ave. SE
\ﬂisllington, DC 20003

202.543.6157
FAX: 202.543.9048

PAINT & GLASS
ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING SUPPLIES
HOUSEWARES & GARDEN SUPPLIES
LUMBER & MOULDINGS & TOOL RENTAL
HOURSE: Mon-Fri 7am-7pm Sat 7am-5:55pm & Sun 8am-5pm

RANDALL HAGNER

Congratulations to the Capitol
Hill Restoration Society on its
50th year and another great tour!

John Janke
My 33" year of Capitol Hill real estate

Randall Hagner Ltd.
Qur 101st year of real estate brokerage

Please call for carefil attention to meeting your
housing needs.

(202) 857-4385

www.hagner.com

401 5" St. NE

Square 836

Thomas Grooms and
Rodger Streitmatter

The Civil War- =
era house started as a |
small, two-story frame
structure with four
equal-sized rooms
connected by a center
hall. Now located at
the northeast corner of 5th and
D NE, the house may originally have been on D
Street between 5th and 6th. It apparently was
moved to its current location when purchased by
Catharine Barrett about 1875. By the late 1880s,
either Mrs. Barrett or another owner had added a
two-story structure on the north side to
accommodate a kitchen and bathroom.

Another alteration occurred in 1908 when
Robert Clements (who lived at 300 A St SE) lifted the
original house and constructed a full-story brick
ground floor with a storefront bay facing D Street to
house a neighborhood grocery store. Clements
appears to have leased the store to a series of
grocers rather than operating it himself.

By the end of the twentieth century, the
house had deteriorated badly. The ground floor was
a storefront church and the upper floors were
apartments. The current owners embarked on a
major renovation in 1994. They gutted the interior,
widened the old addition and built another two-story
addition to the north. The 1908 store is now a
ground-floor apartment.

The new interior is an H-shaped plan. The
main rooms at the ends are connected by a 19-foot
gallery on the main floor and a lengthy hallway on
the second floor, allowing the primary living spaces
to be filled with light from French doors, six-over-six
windows, and a pair of skylights cut into the roof.

While none of the interior décor is original,
various architectural details were added during the
renovation. These include moldings on the main-




floor ceilings, Greek key carvings on the
fireplace in the living room, and niches set into

the walls of the gallery that leads to the dining | |
en & Jerry's

The formal living room is anchored by an

American Empire secretary and circa 1820s

upholstered armchair. Other pieces include a pair of

circa 1820 black Regency pull-up chairs with cane CO n rat u | ateS

seats, a mahogany Pembroke table from the early

19th century, and a small side table inset with a blue

and white porcelain platter dating to the 1860s. |
Notable dining room furnishings are the | |

18th century Sheraton secretary and Centennial e O u S e

Queen Anne side chairs surrounding an early 20th

century Hepplewhite-style dining table hand crafted

by the Potthast Brothers of Baltimore.
The master bedroom features a headboard O u r O r

created by a dozen hand-painted papier-mache

placements from Kashmir depicting Mogul emperors.
Shah Jahan, builder of the Taj Mahal, is on the

| |
bottom left corner. e u h 0 rl C
Furnishings in the sitting room include a

flame mahogany chest of drawers dating to the 19th
century and three carved drum tables the owners
purchased while on a recent safari in Africa. In the

guest room are a circa 1780 mahogany Queen Anne ye a rS
writing desk and a late Joseon Dynasty pear wood

Korean chest. |

As visitors leave the house through the

garden room on the ground level, they may want to ‘L
note the pair of mid-19th century painted French |
consoles before stepping onto the brick terrace

overlooking a garden edged in English boxwoods
with a small garden pavilion.

401 5" Street NE

In Downtown DC ; ;
0ld Post Office Pavilion sy peeoror oiation 2

J 1100 Pennsylvania Ave,, NW t
N (202) 842-5847 (202) 842-2887
866 ‘ ‘

| ) ( ii ) T | | T * At Dupont Circle /113 2<CI9€%0MA, 9~ Capitol Hill
LI E | 1333 19th Street NW e o capiia g

Gl e (202) 546-2253

GUEST+*HOUSE

%d@%fm D

ON CAPITOL HILL

Circa

Doolittle on Capitol Hill guest house
¢.1866 Washington D.C. A charming Bed & Breakfast

I 10 i




"PEOPLE HERE
REALLY KNOW
HOW TO
NEIGHBOR."

An observation by one of the more than 15,000 guests who
have stayed at the Bull Moose BB, which closed its doors this
April after 51z years of providing hospitality for visitors to
Capitol Hill: one of the world’s great neighborhoods.

Thank you to the Restoration Society ¢ our Capitol Hill Neighbors
fraBUuLLY GOOD RUN!

BUL LMO @S
BED & BREAKFAST ON CAPITOL HILL |

CORNER OF 5TH & A STREFTS, NE, W DC
WWW.BULLMOOSEINN.COM

100 5" St. NE
Square 815 2

: | N
Marie Arana and 0% N 40

Jonathan Yardle

at Nine 4th Street NE, built ¢
this single family dwelling in 3
1886, along with the five
houses to the north. Itis  §
wider and more ornate than |EETEREEEA {U
the others. Originally two stories plus an
English basement in height, the house was
enlarged by the next owner, Carlos Hitchcock,
who added the Mansard story in 1890. At age
60 Hitchcock left his hardware business in
Pittsford, Vermont, to join his daughter and son-
in-law in the District. The son-in-law, Henry W.
Taylor, was Chief Engineer of the Capitol.
Henry's daughter, Florence Hardy, was still
living in the house in 1967. Much of the original
detail has been retained with only one
significant modification: the removal of the wall
which originally separated the two parlors.

The house, which was purchased by its
current owners in 1998, is comfortably and
eclectically furnished with a mixture of American
antiques, modern reproductions, Peruvian
indigenous art (Marie Arana is a native of Peru)
and pieces acquired on the owners' extensive
travels. Many of the paintings and photographs
are the work of friends. There are books
everywhere along with an extensive collection
of CDs.

The eclectic nature of the furnishings is
evident in the long parlor which is anchored by
a baby grand piano in front and a conversation
area in the rear. The piano is accompanied by a
glass-encased ship model that Yardley's father
made, which rests upon an early nineteenth
century chest from Philadelphia. In the rear, a

13




Spanish colonial painting of the Cuzco
school, depicting Madonna and child,
overlooks an early Victorian settee, which is
in front of a coffee table, made during World
War |1, that displays a number of mementos
and various souvenirs of the owners' travels and
happiest moments. The couch is flanked by two
Korean chests.

The dining room contains an early
nineteenth century sideboard that has been in
Yardley's family for many generations. The
grandfather clock, though it may appear to be
an antique, was assembled and finished by
Yardley from a kit, as were several other pieces
in the house, including a French Napoleonic
desk, a large chest and a Charleston Rice Bed.

Yardley's study is on the second floor front
where he does most of his reading and writing.
Arana's study is in the rear room on the second
floor, with wall hangings from Peru and
photographs of her ancestors and family on
display.

As you exit the kitchen - which was gutted
and rebuilt four years ago - into the garden, to
your right is a "fringe" tree, which with any luck
will be in bloom in early May. There are also a
crepe myrtle, a magnolia tree, a Japanese
maple, azaleas, roses, sedum and numerous
other varieties of plants designed to flower
through the seasons. The yard and patio were
completely redesigned by Adrian Higgins, a
friend of the owners who is the garden writer for
The Washington Post. There is a basement
guest suite, which is not open.

100 5" Street NE

Showroom & Services
For Your Renovation Project!
Custom Cabinetry and
Furniture from Amish
Country, Ohio
Huge Selection of Countertop
Options Design Services

CAPITOL HILI

Bring in a picture of what

617 Pennsylvania Ave. S.E.
(202) 543-0046

DESIGIN

You,New, How Is
Oney.A Cick Awark

y

OUTSTANDING AGENTS, OUTSTANDING RESULTS!

= Yo Aeblget

REALTY TEAM
Re/Max Allegiance

www.JackieV.com
202-547-5088

Licensed in DC MD & VA

Top 1% Nationwide

Kl I ( : H E N you like and we can have it built!

Enjoy Barracks Row on Capitol Hill

22 Restaurants - from upscale seafood to
all-you-can-eat soul food!
17 Retailers - from house wares
to hardware!
New sidewalks, street trees,
and streetlights!

CAPITOL HILL
=
* K &

Barracks Row has 142 shops, restaurants,

services, and offices to serve you.
Revitalizing Washington's

oldest commercial corridor - 8th Street, SE

www.barracksrow.org

15




114 5" St.NE

Square 815

iSuzanne (Sam) and
B Edward Kristensen

 office clerk living at 127 C
Street NE, was given a
permit for the construction of

= this house on June 10, 1891, n

filling in a vacant space that
had been left by previous developments.
Carpenter John K.Sudler supervised the
construction of the two-story building with a bay
window and pressed brick. Seven years later,
Johnson, who had been promoted to
superintendent, added a one-story brick and
glass conservatory at the back of the building.
He shared the house with wife Florence (who was
from Louisiana), and two children, Mabel and
Mirabel. Johnson died in the mid twenties but
Florence remained for another ten years. The
house originally was designed with double
parlors, dining room and kitchen, but has now
been changed to open parlor and dining room,
kitchen and family room.

Like many other houses on the Hill, 114
became a rooming house in the 1960s with five
apartments and remained as such until then
former Senator John Breaux and his wife Lois
purchased the house in 1992. The living room
and dining room ceilings were falling in so that
the Breauxs were unable to save the plaster
crown molding, but they were able to save the
molding in the vestibule. They removed the hall
walls and the walls between the living and dining
room. They also removed the wall between the
kitchen and den and enclosed the back porches.
Six of the nine original fireplaces were preserved
and the 1881 nickel and cast iron Warren range
now in the kitchen fireplace was found in the
basement. Nofe also the original steel and glass

16

Henry L. Johnson, a post

T LIVE ON
THE HILL
& LLOVE IT!

JUDI SEIDEN
Prudential Carruthers Realtors
#1 Prudential Agent, DC

*Top 1 Percent Nationwide*
202-547-4419 (direct phone)
judiseiden@realtor.com




skylight. There is an office and full bath as
well as an apartment in the basement (not
open).

When Rear Admiral Kristensen retired from
the United States Navy, they were delighted to
return to Washington and especially to Capitol
Hill. Mrs. Kristensen was born on the Hill and it
has always been home to their family.

The Kristensens bought the house from the
Breaux in 1998. They incorporated the back
porch on the first floor rear into the family room
adding bookcases and shutters. Part of the
kitchen was also remodeled. The second floor
porch off the master bedroom was also enclosed
and the space incorporated into the master
bedroom, adding more space. A small balcony
was then added back to the master bedroom.
The house decor reflects the periods of time that
the Kristensens have spent in the Far East.
There are, for example, a number of Japanese
and Korean chests, each having a specific
purpose when constructed.

Mrs. Kristensen has blended some
American antiques and family pieces with the
Asian items.

dawn price

aby

Layette «Clothing (Infant to 4.) eBaby Gifts «Custom
Bedding «Cribs sCradles
325 7th Street, SE Washington, DC 20003
202-543-2920

www.dawnpricebaby.com
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The Capitol Hill Arts Workshop’s

SIUIMIMIEIRSIPARSTSS:

MDIVIEINATRUIRIES

This summer, grab your compass and join the Capitol Hill Arts
Workshop as we explore and experience the artistic cultures of four
different places located to the North, South, East and West.

CAMP 1
South America

June 27 - July 8, 2005
(No camp July 4)

CAMP 1l
New York City
July 11 - 22, 2005

CAMP 111
The Middle East
| July 25 - August 5, 2005

CAMP IV
Italy
August 8 - 19, 2005

Performance Camps

vc Musical Theater Camp: ¢ Jazz/Hip-Hop Camp

Annie

July 11 - 22, 2005 (Camp 1) August 8 -19, 2005 (Camp V)
1:00-5:00 pm 1:00-5:00 pm

Ages 6 - 18 Ages 8 - 12

www.chaw.org * (202) 547-6839 x 545 7th St, SE

i ] @%yﬂnmmlswmﬁﬁmrﬁmmmﬁ :
: . words, then say f with portvaits. |
| :
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Previewing |

Custom i,
- Enfiancements *
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& PORTRAIT STUDIO

222
7 ,r-; =
I- F > ] = A

) iy P SR T
Portroit Shieet il
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] Limit 1. Includes sitting fee. Your choice (1-8x10;
2-5x7: 8-wallets). Not wvalid with other coupons,
offers or discounts. At participating stores only. No I

I cash value. Expires 4/16/05. |

I
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Chuck
Burger

Real Estate Sales and Listings
Residential and Investment

Over 20 years experience working for you!
Listing your home, first time buyer or
new investor... .. Let’s Talk!

Coldwell Banker Real Estate
202-258-5316 Private
202-546-7000 Office

_ building permit was issued

- construction of a two unit
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D02 59 8 3906

www.artgardendesign.com

» work of contractor Larry Hodgson, the

. The foyer was left as designed, with the original

‘.‘

621 A St. NE

Square 868

4

Greg Farmer and.{ / ¢
Jean Marie Neal /<

On April 10, 1910 a

to Mrs. Sallie Duvall, widow
of Charles, for the

brick house at 621 A Street =3
NE for the outlandish sum of S
$5,700! e
Mrs. Duvall built an apartment upstairs and
one downstairs that, by 1915, were occupied by
two widows - Mrs. Duvall herself, and Julia
Ryan. Mrs. Ryan was joined by her three adult
daughters who remained in the apartment for at
least the next twenty-five years. Designed by
architect A.J. Atkinson, the house was of
especially strong construction. The street side
bricks were laid in a stylish Flemish bond style
(alternating headers and footers). A common
entrance foyer led to two doors for the
apartments - each with a large parlor with
fireplace, two bedrooms, bath, dining room and
kitchen. A rear garden led to the garage.

Greg Farmer, former U.S. Under Secretary
of Commerce and now a Nortel executive, and
his wife, Jean Marie Neal, a longtime Senate
chief of staff, bought the house in 1998.With the

AN ISV L29

apartments were combined into a single home.

tile, brass intercoms and mailboxes retained.
Separate inside doors to the apartments
were removed and a single entrance, with
double glass doors to duplicate the outside
entrance, was created. The wall beside the
stairs separating them from the first floor
apartment was removed - the original steps
were kept, and a staircase was constructed with

21




Cheers to Capitol Hill

Restoration Society

47 years of commitment
to our community

Linda Pettie and Micael Tubbs

We are equally committed -We can't
g%l'"D imagine living anywhere else!

7 Coldwell Banker
RESIDENTIAL BROKERAGE 2025467000, ext. 240/242

A BRAND NEW CONDOMINIUM _

=00

£0x wo=

On Pennsylvania Avenue at the Potomac Avenuve Metro

e Surrounded by the allure

f Capitel Hill
il R uemLM S L@\\f“

* Minutes to the dining and o ﬂl\
shopping of downtown el

® Blocks to Eastern Market 1391 Pennsylvania Avenue

202-546-5003

baluster posts found at the Brass Knob. The
columns on the original fireplace in the
parlor were the inspiration for doorway
columns into the now living room and dining
room. A wall and two closets were removed from
a bedroom to create the dining room.

On both floors, the dining and kitchen areas
were together, thus permitting Greg and Jean
Marie to create a large kitchen on the first floor
and a TV-game room on the second. Oddly, the
kitchen/dining room bays had only two windows;
Hodgson added a middle window in the new
kitchen. The downstairs kitchen had older
cabinets than upstairs - which led to the
replacement of the downstairs cabinets with
cabinets from upstairs.

The former parlor on the second floor
originally may have had a wall separating it from
the hall. Now, however, it forms an open master
bedroom with working fireplace. A washer-dryer
was installed in one of the bathrooms; a small
bedroom is used as a studio-office, with the
other bedroom used for guests. The floors
throughout, except for the TV room, are the
original pine.

The rear porches on both levels have a
connecting stairway allowing access to the back
yard where Jean Marie has an English style
garden, a brick patio with herring bone paving
and a fountain. The last step was the
transformation of a large but unfinished
basement into Greg's room with a pool table, his
3,000 CD collection, and glass doors opening
into the yard.

AN ISV LZ9

Visit Historic
Tunnicliff's Tavern

for our Nightly specials, Brunch on the

weekends, and NOW Weekly Washington
National Baseball ticket Giveaways.

Call 202.299.6922 for more info.

_




PUTTING THE BEST PEOPLE IN THE

BEST HOUSES ON CArITOL HILL

FOR OVEP‘, 25 YEARS.

605 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, SE on CarrroL HirL » 202 547-3525

24 25




822 East Capitol St. NE

Square 919

2 Dr. Gary Mintz

Behind the warm
estone fagade of the
} 'circa 1905 Beaux Arts bank
88 building lies a surprise in
use and design. When the
owner, Dr. Gary Mintz,
& moved here from
M Philadelphia where he had
transformed a candy store into his home, he
searched for another distinctive commercial space.
He found it in the long-closed former American
Security and Trust Company branch office.

Dr. Mintz secured the services of architect
Michael Hauptman, AlA, of Brawer and Hauptman
(Philadelphia) and builder Tom Glass of Glass
Construction (Washington). They collaborated on a
contemporary design using modern materials to
satisfy the owner's penchant for light, space, and
volume and to complement his collection of
abstract art, descriptions of which are available in
each space. The primary design decisions placed
the principle entry on the side of the house and the
staircase to the second floor in the dining room.
(The bank's original entry was on East Capitol
Street with the original stairs in the back.) Original
B interior architectural features, such as the classical

egg and dart molding, were retained

The entry leads to a foyer, with a guest suite
on the right and, on the left, an open dining room
with a table handcrafted from cherry and steel by
Philadelphia-area craftsmen Jack Larimor and Wil
Stone. The "origami-inspired" table generally
seats six to eight people closed; but when it is
rotated 45 degrees and its hinges are opened, it
can accommodate as many as twelve. The table
occupies the approximate location of the original
bank vault.

The staircase, bridge, and floor of the second

822 East Capitol St. NE

26

HUGH 4 KELLY
Since 1975 Hugh Kelly
Has Grown his Capitol
Hill Real Estate
Business, and
2004 was His
BEST YEAR EVER!
He Must Be Doing
Something Right!!

KELLY

Associate Broker
202-588-2224

JANKOWSKI
Buyer Specialist

202-439-6009

Take Another Fabulous House Tour at
www.hughkelly.com
For 2004, the Kelly-Jankowski Team Placed
Second in Sales out of all
Coldwell Banker offices in the Greater
Washington, DC, Area!

g
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level study are made of perforated metal and
supported by steel trusses, providing "just
enough transparency to convey the sense of
walking on air." The bridge leads to the master
bedroom, with spa, above the guest suite. (The
econd floor is not open.)

The state-of-the-art kitchen reflects the owner's
ulinary interests. Shaker style cherry-wood
abinetry, found in every room, was custom crafted
y the Kennebec Company, Bath, Maine.

itol St. NE

oapstone.

A two story living room is centered by a
ireplace on one side and the original entry doors
eading to the garden on the other. The original
afe deposit box in the northeast corner of the room
erves as Dr. Mintz's mailbox. Ultilities are located
n a small basement (not open).

The landscape architecture firm of Oehme Van
weden and Associates created a street-front
arden where once there was just a concrete slab.
rnamental grasses, perennials, small trees, and a
istinctive metal fence complement the building.

822 East Ca

weden offices (8th and G Streets SE) were both
riginally offices of the Washington Mechanics
avings Bank, incorporated in 1906 "to serve
outheast, particularly the employees of the Navy
ard."

The house and garden have been
ublished/featured extensively including
rchitectural Digest, Builder Magazine (Project of
he Year, 1995), Washington Post, Washington
imes, Metropolitan Home, HGTV, Discovery
hannel, The New American Garden, Architecture
n the Garden, Yesterday's Structures: Today's
omes, and Kitchen Idea Book.
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ountertops and the kitchen sink are all made from

oincidently, Dr. Mintz's house and the Oehme Van |

Let Us Make
Your
Refinance,
Purchase or
Sale

Hassle Free
CONGRQEESSsé%# With No Stress
lEssaa i e el

| TITLEQ

0., INC.

We have been located on Capitol Hill
for more than 20 Years Serving the
District of Columbia & Maryland

| Call 202.544.0800
650 Pennsylvania Ave SE Suite 170
Washington, DC 20003
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1314 Independence
Ave. SE

Square 1037

Linda and Randy Norton

Capitol Hill was an
\exciting place when Linda
‘and Randy Norton moved
into their home in the
summer of 1975. It was
.one of the great waves of
|arenova’tion, with houses
(still relatively inexpensive
and many young couples,

Linda and Randy included, doing much of the
work themselves. Randy had grown up in
Northern Virginia and had driven through the
neighborhood on the way to Senator's games.
He convinced himself that after a few years of
fixing up the house, Washington would have a
baseball team that he could walk to. He was
only off by 30 years.

The house was built in 1909 on what was
then B Street SE. It was a part of a building
boom in the neighborhood, with Bryan School
across the street being built at about the same
time. It was a working class house originally
both plumbed for gas lights and wired for
electricity. The neighborhood was mostly made
up of families who worked at a variety of crafts:
Navy Yard machinists, binders at the
Government Printing Office, and printers at the
(original) Washington Times. Early residents at
1314 included Simon Bube, and his wife
Elizabeth. Bube was a clerk with the J.C.
|Weedon and Company (Real Estate, Loans and
Insurance) at 224 East Capitol. By 1940 he had
become President and the Weedon Company
had moved to 1724 K Street NW. The Bubes
moved to 1323 North Carolina in 1920 and were
replaced by the William T. Peverill family (wife,
Bessie, children William and Pearl, plus brother

1314 Independence Ave. SE
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and sister-in-law). Peverill was a car
inspector for a railroad company. The
house had been converted o a rooming
house in the 40's, as Linda learned in 1992
when a couple who had lived here during that
time came to the door to see their first home
and showed her how the house had been
divided into five different units. |

The Nortons removed the walls between
the first floor parlor and hall to make the
current living room. Linda, an interior
decorator and artist, hand painted the border
murals of the seasons. The kitchen has been
remodeled twice since 1975, with Linda
applying the current sponge painted finish and
stencil. The second floor was originally
divided into three bedrooms, but the Nortons
took down the walls to the middle bedroom
and opened the skylight area to create the
current den, with its abundance of light and its
sense of being larger than itis. The rear
bedroom, extended over the back deck in the
1980s, now doubles as Linda's studio. The
back yard includes a brick patio laid by Linda
and a waterfall built by Randy.

The artwork throughout the house
includes works by a number of local artists,
including Linda, portraits of some of Randy's
naval forebears in the dining room and a
mélange of family memorabilia in the den
including mementos from various CHAW
shows in which the family has appeared and
from the Nortons' now grown sons' public

3S "oy douspuadapul 1€

For 28 years, the source for everything to
suit your home and to

suit your style. And,

with our unigue and

eclectic inventory, we

make shopping fun.

school careers.
Antique&
Contemporary

LEASING AND SALES

Monday-Friday 9am-5pm
Saturdays 10am-2pm

2416 Oakville Street,
Alexandria, VA 22301
703-548-2050.

www.antiqueleasing.com




1325 Independence
Ave. SE (Bryan School)
Square 1038

(Please follow the directional signs as you
move through the building)

The Bryan school was constructed in 1909
as an elementary school for white children and
was described as the "finest twelve room school
building in the city and would compare favorably
with any in the country." It closed 25 years ago.

The original design for the school,
prepared by well-known Washington architect
Leon E. Dessez, was an Elizabethan design
with gable roof over each of the projecting
porticos. The boys and girls entrances were
located on the side elevations and designed in
the colonial revival style. The original building
was rectangular in shape, two stories high, 131
feet wide by 88 feet deep, fronting on B Street
SE (now Independence Ave.). The construction
cost was $89,887.39.

A third story was later added by the D
municipal architect, Albert L. Harris. During the ;
1919-1920 school year Bryan had 598
permanent seats and another 40 listed as being
in a portable building. Another addition, to the
east, was built in 1957, but has since been
removed. |

(The foregoing is based upon material
prepared by Robert Kreinhader for the Bryan
School Neighborhood Association.)

Leon E. Dessez (1858 - 1918) was born in
Washington but lived in Belgium for a part of the
Civil War. By the late 1860s the John E. B.
Dessez (occasionally written as pronounced:
Dessey) family was living at 328 Eleventh Street
SE and eventually moved to 340 Eleventh
Street SE. The father was a civil engineer, born
in Prussia to French parents. Leon grew up fo
be a prominent architect in the District, |
designing, among others, the Naval
Observatory House (now the Vice President's ;
House). . |
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1325 Independence Ave. SE (Bryan School)
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Cucinnber and Chili Shrimp Salad  Banderillas  Peppered Beef ancd
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Private Parties Welcome. Reservations Recommended

Bryan School was vacant for almost 25
years until developer Jim Abdo turned it into
a condominium of twenty lofts in 2004 (the
townhouses to the south are a separate
development). There are four two-bedroom
apartments with roof access, four two-bedroom
apartments on both the third and second floors
and eight studio apartments of various
dimensions on the ground floor. All are finished
in a very modern fashion with exposed brick
walls, steel beams and silver ductwork
descending from high (e.g., nineteen foot)
ceilings. Abdo defined the kitchens in each loft
by providing kitchen counters and cabinets
against one wall together with a freestanding
kitchen counter, but otherwise left the décor to
the owners.

The lofts on each floor of each corner of the
school feature one very large "great room" with
high ceilings and windows on two sides. The
three lofts on the Tour are corner lofts.

Loft #3: Steven & Allison Block

This studio loft on the southwest corner of
the first level is approximately 1100 square feet.
Abdo crafted an entry hall, closet, bathroom and
storage loft from the great room. The Blocks
have exquisitely furnished the room to create
various open but self-contained spaces, using
furniture and screens to define bedroom, dining
area and parlor. The dining table and four chairs
came from Steven's maternal great
grandmother's residence in Brooklyn NY. The
Blocks also have used décor to increase the
sense of volume in the loft by decorating up to
encourage the eye to move toward the ceiling.
The effect is enhanced by the windows high off
the floor. The original Abdo installed wooden
floors were discarded in favor of a new poured
concrete floor that has been stained and scored
in a geometric pattern.
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Loft #22: Richard & Trish Fullerton furnishings. Note the brickwork behind the

The Fullertons loft is on the second stairs that shows the outline of the original
floor, Northeast corner, and has two roofline before the addition of the third floor.
bedrooms and two baths in addition to the - The photographs of Washington facades are
great room for a total of just under 2000 - by Troy Blair, a Hill artist.
square feet. The great room is slightly smaller Jim Abdo often uses this loft to present
than those on the south side of the building concepts for his new development at the former
but Abdo retained the same sense of space by location of the National Children’s Museum at

punching three large openings in an interior - Second and H Street NE, the main building
wall and placing-the kitchen on the other side. ‘ being a former convent, St. Joseph's Home for
Wooden "nailers" for the chalkboards are sfill | the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor.
visible. - www.abdo.com.

The Fullertons have created, through the
use of furnishings, a dining room and two %
522 8TH STREET, S.E. e 202-543-3030

parlors, one with a ventless gas fireplace and (2 blks, from Essterm Market Mefror

grand piano and the second as an www.frame-of-mine.com

entertainment center with books and Sy -

television. Note the semi-concealed speakers. T vty Yotk 182
Various pieces of art decorate the walls Sunday 12-6

including six frames of South African butterflies

collected over a century ago by a Maine sea
captain. A functional Wurlitzer juke box and a @ﬂ I’ ﬁ‘ Iﬂé’ ﬁf'
e

—

1325 Independence Ave. SE (Bryan School)

Columbia record player add to the décor. NG » VISA > AMEX.» DINERS » DISCOVER
The Fullertons have added interesting d/f
storage spaces. Note particularly the cabinets ;
above the basic kitchen cabinets and the MAISON ORLEANS
space above the guest bedroom door. (B)E'ET‘:::%RTEAKFAST
Loft #33 Jim Abdo, owner il

Jim Abdo has retained ownership of two of

the four penthouse apartments, each with
approximately 2400 square feet. Loft 33 in the
southwest corner is similar to the other two
bedroom lofts in the building: great room, two
bedrooms and two baths, but it has a
freestanding staircase that leads from the
great room to a penthouse and roof deck. The
view to the west, with the Capitol dome in the
distance, is one of the most impressive on the
Hill. The penthouse level contains a modest
kitchen to support events on the roof deck.
Building utilities are located over the center of
the building.

Loft #33 is rented on a short-term basis,
which explains the minimalist approach to

415 5tr Streer SE
WasHineToN, DC 20003-2051
202-544-3694

PRIVATE BATHS OFF-STREET
P ARKING




Quarters B, Commandant,
Naval District of Washington

Square (not numbered)

B Sunday only
B Rear Admiral
B and Mrs. Jan
Cody Gaudio,
USN
e Vashington
. Navy Yard

On 10 October 1801, the Navy
Department contracted with the Washington
firm of Lovering and Dyer to build a house at
the newly established Washington Navy Yard.
The house was originally intended as the
residence of the commandant, but for several
years Captain Thomas Tingey lived at a
dwelling outside the Yard. Instead, the building
that is now designated Quarters B became the
residence of the second in command. The two
and one-half story, gabled-roof, Federal-style
brick house, approximately 36 feet long and 24
feet deep, is the oldest building in the Yard.
The house was enlarged twice before 1868 to
its present length of 76 feet. During the British
attack on Washington in August 1814, Captain
Tingey ordered that Yard work buildings and
ships under construction be burned to deny
them to the enemy. When British troops
entered the Yard, they torched additional
workshops but spared Quarters B, Quarters A
(now known as Tingey House), and the Latrobe
Gate.

One problem for the residents of Quarters
B during the early years was the building's
location, on the eastern border of the Yard,
close to a commercial slaughterhouse and
pigpen. Summer months were particularly
intolerable when the smell and the noise from
the slaughterhouse meant shutting windows.
After futile efforts by both the local and federal

Quarters B, Commandant, Naval District of Washington, Latrobe Gate, 8th & M Streets SE
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governments to deal with the problem, the
Navy bought the adjacent lots to the east,
and closed the objectionable
slaughterhouse.

Two weeks after the fall of Fort Sumter
and the outbreak of the Civil War, the 71st New
York Volunteer Infantry marched into the Yard to
protect the vital Federal facility from
Confederates operating in nearby Maryland and
Virginia. Captain John A. Dahlgren,
Commandant of the Navy Yard, graciously
offered Quarters A, his home, and Quarters B to
the officers of the regiment. Many times during
the war, President Abraham Lincoln visited the
Yard and on 9 May 1861 the band of the 71st
honored him with a concert.

In 1978 Quarters B became the official
residence of the Commandant, Naval District
Washington. Today, it is the residence of the
84th Commandant, Rear Admiral Jan Cody
Gaudio.

The Washington Navy Yard has a
number of other historic buildings, including
Tingey House, constructed in 1804, and Latrobe
Gate, built in 1807. Alterations to Latrobe Gate
in the 1880s added two stories across the top of
the gate and three stories on either side of it.
The Yard also is the site of many buildings that
served the Naval Gun Factory, at one time the
Navy's preeminent design, construction, and
manufacturing center for naval ordnance.

The Yard also houses the large Navy
Museum, the U.S. Marine Corps Museum and
the Navy Art Gallery. Access to the Navy
Museum may be requested by calling for
reservation at least one day before a planned
visit (202-433-4882).
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627 G St. SE

Square 878

9

Faye and Alan Hegburg

The frame house

& across from Christ

| Church was constructed
about 1851 by Mathew
Trimble. An early
resident, Mrs. Jane

’ Cockrell, is listed in the
1855 clty directory as living in this house at 397
G south (until 1870 the numbering system ran
from the Potomac on the west to the Anacostia
on the east).

The original plan, essentially retained in the
current configuration, was a three bay house
(one door and two windows) with two rooms
over two rooms and a side hall with entry on the
right and a staircase. The two rooms on the first
level would have been designed as salons and
the two on the second floor as bedrooms.
Typically, there were no foundations and no
cellar. Late 1850's maps (Boschke) show a long
wing to the south, probably original, connected
with an architectural hyphen, which would have
contained a kitchen and, perhaps, a dining
room. Even though the house subsequently was
moved, the owners retained the hyphen.

William Osborne received a permit in 1891
to move the house seven feet north and eight
feet west, allowing for the construction of
another house on his lot to the east. Masonry
foundations were added and the kitchen wing
was shortened. The current kitchen retains the
original pit sawn rafters.

A 1949 photograph, on display in the dining
room, shows the house fagade as constructed.
Renovations in the late 1960s and early 1970s
closed the front door, moved the entrance
around the side to the hyphen, and added
stucco to the sides. The chimneys are not

627 G St. SE
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original, but were added as part of the
renovations. Senator Patrick Moynihan

bought the house in 1976 and sold it to

Arthur and Karen House in 1979. The Hegburgs
purchased the property in 2000 and have
replaced all of the windows, repaired and
replaced siding, added new lighting, and a
marble surround and bookcases for the fireplace
in the living room. They also created a guest
bedroom on the third floor, retaining the front and
rear dormer windows.

The casual furnishings reflect the Hegburg's
international career and travel, together with
several American pieces. Note, for example,
Mrs. Hegburg's collection of antique keys found
in flea markets across Europe in the foyer, the
bistro table base in the dining room that was a
find in the garden of their Paris home, and brass
rubbings from Bath Cathedral in the first floor
hallway. The second floor study is decorated in a
Southwestern theme from their time in Oklahoma
and Mr. Hegburg's hometown is represented by
the miniature replica of Comisky Park..

Work on the garden as well as the house
continues. A second phase of renovation is
planned for the rear portion of the house.
Thomas Landscape adds new garden design as
the work on the house progresses. The utilities
are located in an extension behind the kitchen.
The former mattress factory at the rear is not
part of the property.

345 1S 9 129

“We’re dedicated to gerving
our neighbors on Capitol Hill.”

EASTERN MARKET TITLE

ON CAPITOL HILL

Competent, Friendly Service at a Competitive Price.
Real Estate Settlements by Jim Duley & Carolyn Davis.

Market Court » 210 Seventh Street, SE

202.546.3100
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Marty’s
527 8th Street SE Washington, DC 20003
(202)546-4952 open 11am - 2 am daily.
The kitchen serves complete dinner until

1:00 am Sun - Thurs and until
2:00 on Friday & Saturday

Exterior Painting ¢ Interior Painting * Wallpaper
Faux Finishes * Paint Removal * Lead Abatement

202.544.2135

/ "
Lﬁnﬂl‘é&ﬁ . Tech Painting Company

Cuslom interior & Exterior Finishing
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Marine Commandant's House,
801 G St. SE
Square 927
Sunday only YR A H EY
Marine T
Commandant's  ml 118 L]
House

General and Mrs. ——
Michael W. Hagee =

The Home of the Commandant has
been the residence to all but the first two
commandants, and is said to be the oldest,
continuously occupied public building in
Washington, D.C.

The selection of the site for the Marine
Barracks was a matter of personal interest to
President Thomas Jefferson. On the morning of
March 31, 1801 he rode through Washington
with Lieutenant Colonel William Ward Burrows,
the second Commandant, in search of a suitable
location. Jefferson was a personal friend of the
Commandant and deeply interested in the
welfare of the Corps. They chose square 927
because it lay near the Navy Yard and was
within easy marching distance of the Capitol.

Construction began later that year, and
Burrows' successor, Lt. Col. Franklin Wharton,
completed the house and the barracks in 1806.
When first built, the three bay Georgian-
Federalist style house measured 25 by 32 feet. It
contained four large rooms and a central hallway
on each of two floors, a kitchen in the basement
and servant's quarters in the attic. Renovations
and additions, which began in 1836, have
expanded the house to 15,000 square feet
including 30 rooms, not counting closets or
baths. The fourth bay, to the east, was added
near the beginning of the twentieth century.

While the decor of the Commandant's
House has always been dictated by the personal
tastes of each commandant and his family, the
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visitor will encounter a large collection of
antiques as well as many decorative pieces
of historical significance. The portraits of all
of the Commandants, except one, hang in
the house, each in his distinctive uniform style.
Mrs. Hagee, who is herself a musician, has
recently installed a music room on the third floor
to commemorate the Marine band and its
nineteenth century director, John Phillips Sousa.
Marine docents will be located throughout the
house to describe the furnishings in greater
detail.
The original Barracks was arranged in a
quadrangle as today, and the use of the
buildings was similar. The areas on the south
and east side of the quadrangle were used for
offices, maintenance facilities and living spaces
for troops, and a building on the west was the
location of the officers' quarters. The rest of the
Barracks was rebuilt between 1900 and 1907.
The Barracks has also been home of
the United States Marine Band since 1801.
Shortly after its formation, the Band was
requested to play for President John Adams at
the Executive Mansion. This White House
engagement began a tradition which became so
established that today the names "Marine Band"
and "President's Own" are synonymous. It was
at the barracks that John Philip Sousa, during
the time he was the director of the Marine Band,
wrote many of his immortal marches.

Marine Commandant's House, 801 G St. SE

The Sunday afternoon tea will be held in
Marine Barracks Band Hall.

A Reservation for the Friday evening

parade may be obtained online at
http://mbw.usme.mil/Newmbw/
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<’ CARWASH

ON CAPITOL HILL

The most technologically advanced, fullservice, brushless car wash.
The city's only drive-thru express lube.

Brushless: Gentle, thorough, customized brushless wash.

Express Lube & 0il Change: O, filter, fluids check and
topping off and fire pressure check.

Professional Detailing: Recondition your cor inside
and out with a complete or o 30-minute express detail.

54-SPLASH (202-547-7527)
www.splashcarwash.com

g Splash! is on Your Way
3 6 blacks south of the Capitol.

= Entrance is next o McDonald's on
“I" St at S. Capitol & “1" Sts., SE

fan
US CAPITOL
* INDEPENDENCE AVE.
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¥
¥
*
¥
+
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8:00am-5:15pm
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300 Independence
Ave SE

Square 788
= o

The German-

s American Building
ﬁ’ = (and others)

il 300, 304 and 306
[ | 8 Independence Ave.
" S.E.

The German-American Building Association, a
savings and loan, constructed the corner building in 1908.
The two, two-story townhouses at 304 and 306
Independence were built in the 1880's and have seen a
variety of usages including, in 1915, a tailor, a shoemaker,
8 a plumber and a tinner, as well as the "Witthaft Hall."
Today, the complex is used for offices.

These three adjacent properties were
redeveloped by the Stanton Development Corporation
(SDC), which is composed of Frank Reed, Kitty Kaupp
and Ken Golding (www.sdc-caphill.com). The architect for
the project was Nelson Architects and the contractor was
Eichberg Construction Company.

All three structures required exterior restoration.
Existing paint on the sandstone and brick facades, as well
as the copper oriels, was removed without damage.
Missing sandstone elements were recreated and
damaged sandstone repaired. The copper cornice and
oriels were repaired and the entire fagade re-pointed with
matching mortar. The original wood window frames were
restored and new double-hung wood windows installed.

The 304-306 storefront was not original and had
been altered over time. A new wood and glass storefront
was designed to be compatible with the 1895 cornice
between the first and second story. Wood brackets were
restored and reinstalled to correspond with the spacing of
the new storefront below. The original second story wood
cornice also was restored. The restoration of this facade
included rebuilding masonry arches and modifying non-
original openings to accommodate a series of wood and
glass doors. Given the poor condition of the original metal
porch a new metal porch was installed with code
compliant railings. The rear court was creatively converted
into an intimate Victorian patio.

Restoration of the interior was also required.
Structural brick walls in the townhouses had failing mortar
and it was deemed unsafe. The lobhy and adjoining
spaces were at three different levels. The original
staircase was replete with building and fire code
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300 Independence Ave SE

violations. Old wood fir floors were warped by water. The height of
the ceiling in the basement was less than code, yet inhabited with
vintage 1950's interior décor. The roof trusses were cracked or
missing. Additions and modifications made over the last one
hundred years obscured the original architectural elements.

After two years and a $3.0 million investment, the 11, 728
square foot property was restored and rehabilitated. During
construction, mosaic flooring was discovered at the first floor corner
entry. The interior design for that area was reconfigured to feature
the mosaic tile, which was cleaned and repaired. This pattern was
the inspiration for the ceramic tile boarder in the new building lobby.
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CONGRATULATIONS CHRS
STANTON DEVELOPMENT
KEN GOLDING, FRANK REED, KITTY KAUPP

Kitty Kaupp
& Tati Kaupp

Residential & Commercial Real Estate

Coldwell Banker
546-7000 x 257

kkaupp@cbmove.com




TOUR TEAM

In addition to the homeowners, who make a very special contribution to
Capitol Hill, and to the volunteers and events coordinators listed here, we
want to thank the hundreds of hard working individuals who captained and
staffed the houses and events

Tour Chair Image Special Events
Ann Richards Michael Berman Saturday Night

Paul Cromwell Reception
House Selection Norman Metzger Aimee Occhett
Kitty Kaupp Mother's Day Tea
Nancy Metzger Publicity Barbara Eck
Richard Wolf Aileen Moffatt
Phyllis Jane Young Jeff Fletcher
Ryall Smith

Ticket Sales
Graphic Design Roy Mustelier
AJ Campbell

Shuttle Buses
Writer/Historical Brian Furness
Research
Paul Cromwell Contributors/Mail

Lyle Schauer
Volunteers Charlotte Furness
Joan Joshi Jeff Fletcher
BENEFACTORS PATRONS
Trudy & Gary Peterson Anonymous
Lyle Schauer Lynne Church & James Skiles
Muriel & Dick Wolf Patrick Crowley

Michael Halebian, Jr.

SPONSORS Dr. Wm. J. A, Marshall
Lauren Brown & Beth Davis-Brown Charles & Marilyn McMillion

Frank Reed

Margaret & Al Crenshaw
W. Sanders & J. Hall

Maygene & Steve Daniels
The Flea Market at Eastern Market

Jeff Fletcher & Tara Hamilton CONTRIBUTORS
Bob Forcey John H. Allen
Brian & Charlotte Furness Betty & Bob Andretia
John & Thea Kreis Joyce Jones & Floyd Brown
Terry & Geoffrey Lewis Mimi Chesslin
Jim & Bernadette McMahon Earl Godfrey
Drew Malcomb Carole & John Hirschmann
Robert & Ida May Mantel John & Edee Hogan
E. James Morton & Matthild Bob & Hazel Kreinheder
Schneider Shirley Loo
Gregory R, New Aileen Moffatt
Alice Norris Mark P. Nevitt
Philip A. Ridgely

John C. Sharkey

Mr. & Mrs. John Skinner
Robert Timms

Julie Nyce Walker

SPECIAL THANKS

AATISH Tammy's Nails
Banana Cafe Tandoor & Grill
Capitol Lounge Tortilla Cafe

Finn McCool's Tunnicliff's Tavern
FRESHFARM MARKETS Schneider's
Hawk & Dove World Cuisine
Marty's Catering & Cafe
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A great neighborhood
deserves a great bank.

his is a unique and wonderful

place to live. And with over
100 years of serving this community,
we know that as well as anyone.
The National Capital Bank was
founded by community members to
provide friendly service and sound,
locally-based decision making. You
can depend on us to continue that
hasic approach.

We're here to help you with
everything from personal lending
and savings to business banking
and our up-to-the-minute Online
Banking Service.

To find out more about our full
complement of products and services,
just visit www.NationalCapitalBank.com,
or call us at 202-546-8000. Why look
outside of your community when you
can count on a neighbor to give you
knowledgeable banking on a

personal level?

QT

Fotinded 1889

5228 44th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20015 e 202-966-2688
316 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE, Washington, DC 20003 e 202-546-8000
www.NationalCapitalBank.com e TDD 202-546-0772

MEMBER

FDIC




| Buying or selling a home?
' Success talks. So should we.

| Call me.

| Phyllis Jane Young
| Coldwell Banker/Pardoe Real Estate

202-262-7253 or 202-544-4236
Licensed Broker in DC, MD and VA
phyllisjaneyoung@realtor.com

www.phyllisjaneyoung.com

; Many are the agents...But few are the pros |




